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Memo

Date: July 15, 2024

To: Priests and parish and school business managers
From: Brad Wilson, chief financial officer, Office of Finance
Re: Priests’ remuneration policies 2024—revised automobile

insurance policy

The following revisions have been made to Section 5. Automobile
Allowance of the Remuneration Policies.

Diocesan priests who decline insurance coverage from Catholic Mutual and are
insured by another third-party insurance company, must have outside
coverage that includes a $500,000 Bodily Injury Limit, each accident, and
$500,000 Property Damage Limit, each accident. It is recommended that
religious institutes, priests and clerics have the same coverage.

See links to the remuneration policies are below:
1. Diocesan and Extern Priests

2. Married Priests
3. Religious Order Priests

Questions related to insurance can be directed to Jordan Harper at
JHarper@catholicmutual.org or Holly Orsagh at horsagh@archatl.com.

2401 Lake Park Drive, S.E. ® Smyrna, Georgia 30080-8862
main: 404-920-7800 * fax: 404-920-7801 » archatl.com



https://communique.archatl.com/wp-content/uploads/2024-Diocesan-and-Extern-Priest-Remuneration-Policy-Revised-July-2024.pdf
https://communique.archatl.com/wp-content/uploads/2024-Married-Priest-Remuneration-Policy-Revised-July-2024.pdf
https://communique.archatl.com/wp-content/uploads/2024-Religious-Priest-Remuneration-Policy-Revised-July-2024.pdf
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